Exhibit D (Rule 11 Correspondence)

From: angela@goodingandgooding.com

To: "kennethmoss@wwpemlaw.com"; "georgespirakis@wwpemlaw.com"; "Robert E. Lee"

Cc: "Mark Tinsley"; "natasha@nhannalaw.com"; "Liz Mazzatenta"; "mlb@rellawfirm.com"; "pjj@rellawfirm.com"

Subject: Jennifer Spivey Foley, Personal Representative of the Estate of Scott Ryan Spivey, vs. Charles Weldon Boyd and
Kenneth Williams Case No. 2024-CP-26-03798

Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 9:14:00 AM

Attachments: P 1st INT & 1st RFP to D Williams.pdf
P 1st INT & 2nd RFP to D Boyd.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Counsel:

As of the date of this email, we have not received your responses to Plaintiff
discovery attached served on March 20, 2025. More than thirty (30) days have
passed, and we have not received your discovery responses. We would greatly
appreciate it if you would provide your responses within ten (10) days from the
date of this email. If your responses are not produced by May 2, 2025, we will
file a Motion to Compel.

Sincerely,

Angele Qdurles Oduill
Litigation Paralegal
Gooding and Gooding, P.A.
P. O. Box 1000

Allendale, SC 29810
803-584-7676

angela@goodingandgooding.com
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